AGENDA
CITY OF STURGEON BAY
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Tuesday, December 13, 2022 @ 12:00 Noon
Councit Chambers, City Hall
421 Michigan Street, Sturgeon Bay, W

1. Roil call.

2, Adoption of agenda.

3. Approval of minutes from November 8, 2022.

4, Public Hearing: Variance from Section 27.13(4)(c)5 of the municipal code regarding
minimum setback of a ground sign for JT Petroleum located at 154 N. 4
Avenue, parcel #281-10-85270801.

5. Consideration of; Variance from Section 27.13(4)(c)5 of the municipal code regarding
minimum setback of a ground sign for JT Petroleum located at 154 N. 4th
Avenue, parcel #281-10-85270801.

6. Consideration of: Request to extend the time limit to initiate previcusly granted variance for
property at 1642 Cove Rd, parcel #281-34-65001101.

7. Adjourn.

NOTE: DEVIATION FROM THE AGENDA ORDER SHOWN MAY OCCUR.

Notice is hereby given that a majority of the Common Council may be present at this meeting to gather
information about a subject over which they have decision-making responsibility. If a quorum of the
Common Council does attend, this may constitute a meeting of the Common Council and is noticed as
such, although the Common Council will not take any formal action at this meeting.

Committee Members:
Bili Murrock

Biill Chaudoir

Dave Augustson

Nancy Schopf

Morgan Rusnak

Alt, 2: Ronald Vandertie

121712022
3:00 p.m.
cs




CITY OF STURGEGCN BAY
Zoning Board of Appeals
November 8, 2022

The City of Sturgeon Bay Zoning Board of Appeals was called to order at 12:00 p.m. by Chairperson William
Murrock in Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street.

Roll call: Members William Murrock, William Chaudoir, Dave Augustson and Ron Vandertie were present,
Members Nancy Schopf and Morgan Rusnak were excused. Staff present were Community Development
Director Marty Olejniczak and Community Development Administrative Assistant Cindy Sommer.

Adoption of agenda: Moved by Mr. Augustson, seconded by Mr. Chaudoir to adopt the following agenda:

Roll calt.

Adoption of agenda.

Approval of minutes from September 27, 2022.

Approval of minutes from October 11, 2022,

Public Hearing: Variances from Section 20.27(2) of the municipal code for Andrew Loch located
at the southeast corner of S Lansing Avenue and W Spruce Street, parcel #281-46-65090102.
Consideration of; Variances from Section 20.27(2) of the municipal code for Andrew L.och located
at the southeast corner of S Lansing Avenue and W Spruce Street, parcel #281-46-65090102.

7. Adjourn.

el alb e

=2

All ayes. Carried.

Approval of minutes from September 27, 2022 and October 11, 2022: Moved by Mr. Chaudoir,
seconded by Mr. Augustson to approve the minutes of September 27, 2022 and October 11, 2022. All ayes.
Motion carried.

Public hearing: Variances from Section 20.27(2) of the municipal code for Andrew Loch located at
the southeast corner of 8 Lansing Avenue and W Spruce Street, parcel #281-46-65090102:
Chairperson Murrock opened the public hearing at 12:01 p.m.

Mr. Olejniczak explained this is a request for a variance on a 52’ x 162’ vacant, surveyed lot for Andrew
{och that was recently rezoned from C-1 to C-5, which requires buildings be set back 20 feet from the front
and 8 feet from the side lot lines. Mr. Loch is requesting a variance to allow for a 30' x 44’ building that
would be set back 156" from the front lot line and 6'6” from the side lot line. Most of the buildings in the
surrounding area either have a variance or predate the zoning code, making them non-conforming. Mr.
Loch is proposing to put the building well away from Spruce Street to aliow as much space as possible
between his building and the neighbor at 61 W. Spruce Street. Mr. Loch does not yet have a final building
plan as he is waiting to see if this variance will be granted.

Mr. Andrew Loch of 2450 San Lorenz Dr., Green Bay explained that he would like to build a workshop for
his drain cleaning business with laundry and kitchen space. He does not have any employees and is not
looking to expand his business beyond his one truck/one man operation. He explains his building ptan calis
for 12’ side walls, a 5/12 roof pitch and diamond coat horizontal siding, which is similar in appearance to
dutch lap vinyl siding. There would be 5 windows, 3 exterior doors and one interior door. He is also planning
to put in a concrete driveway. He has become acquainted with the nearby property owners and he indicates
that none have indicated opposition to his plan.

No members of the public presented for the hearing and there were no letters regarding the variance
request. The public hearing was declared closed at 12:23 p.m.

Consideration of: Variances from Section 20.27(2) of the municipal code for Andrew Loch located
at the southeast corner of § Lansing Avenue and W Spruce Sfreet, parcel #281-46-65090102:




Motion by Mr. Chaudoir to approve the variance request as presented with the reasoning that it is a corner
fot with severe restrictions, the request is reasonable, it fills a vacant lot in the city and Mr. Loch has gone
to the extra effort to work with his neighboring property owners. Motion seconded by Mr. Vandertie. Roll
call vote, all ayes. Motion carried.

Moved by Mr. Auguston, seconded by Mr. Vandertie to adjourn. All ayes. Motion carried. The meeting
adjourned at 12:27 p.m.

%ﬁg{ully subfitted,
ndy So}nré P>

Community Development Administrative Assistant




45 - %45

Phone: 920-746-2910

Martin Olejniczak, AICP

Community Development Director /e M Gy Fax: 920-746-2905
421 Michigan Street ot v E-mail: molejniczak@sturgeonbaywi.org
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 Sturgeon B y Website: www.sturgeonbaywi.org

STAFF MEMO

To: Zoning Board of Appeals

From: Marty Olejniczak /&~

Date: December 6, 2022

Subject: Variance Petition — JT Petroleum — Setback for Ground Sign — 154 N. 4% Ave

Petition: JT Petroleum (Canopy Refresh, agent) is petitioning for a variance from section
27.13(4)(c)5., in which ground signs in the Central Business (C-2) District are to be set back at
least 5 feet from the street right-of-way. The proposal is to reface and enlarge an existing
ground sign that is right at the edge (zero feet) of the right-of-way.

Background: The existing sign location was approved by a variance granted in 1977. The
sign has been refaced over time, but since the current proposal is to enlarge it, the City Attorney
has opined that a new variance is required.

The current sign is 7’-1” by 9'-8” (~68.5 sq. ft.) while the proposed sign is 7°-1” by 13’-6” (~95.6
sq. ft.). Its proposed size is less than the 100 sq. ft. maximum for the C-2 district. The new
proposal would not increase the degree of nonconformity. It will use the same structure and be
the same distance from the street. The height and width of the sign will stay the same but the
under clearance will go from about 10 feet to about 6.5 feet. Because the sign is far enough
away from driveways and streets, the reduction of under clearance is not an issue under the
code. Therefore, other than the setback from the street right-of-way, the proposed sign
complies with the code.

Surrounding Area: The subject property is surrounded by commercial development along N.
4t Ave and Kentucky Street. The area is a mix of traditional downtown with building very close
to the street and more suburban development with parking lots and buildings set back from the
street. There are only two other ground signs within a block of the subject property. Like the
subject property the “downtown on 4% sign at the corner of 4"/Louisiana was granted a
variance to be closer than the required 5 feet from the right-of-way. The Nicolet Bank sign is
conforming at 5 feet and about 52 square feet. There are several projecting signs attached to
buildings on this block that extend into (or close to ) the street right-of-way. These are all smaller
than the proposed sign

Sign Code: The provisions of Chapter 27 (Sign Code) were adopted to “safeguard life, health,
property and public welfare and enhance aesthetic values by regulating and controlling the
design, area, number, construction, illumination, installation, location, and maintenance of all
signs referred to [in the code].”



Variance Standards: The applicant is responsible for showing an unnecessary hardship,
identifying any property limitations, and demonstrating that the variance would not in turn
negatively impact the public interest.

Staff Opinion: Because the sign complies in all other respects, City staff does not have any
particular concerns with enlarging the sign at the current nonconforming location. The only
potential negative issue is whether the enlarged sign would be out of character with the rest of
4" Avenue, thereby potentially negatively impacting the public interest. Since the code allows
for up to 100 square foot signs, however, this is probably an issue of amending the size
regulations of the sign code rather than an issue pertaining solely to this particular variance
request.

Options: The Zoning Board of Appeals has the ability to approve up to what is being requested.
in addition, conditions can be added if they are relevant to the variance request. If there are
other considerations or additional information required the Board can push back their decision
to the next meeting. The petitions can also be denied. Regardless of the action taken, the
members should provide relevant reasconing for the decision.




NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The City of Sturgeon Bay Zoning Board of Appeals will hold a public hearing in the Council
Chambers, 421 Michigan Street, Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin on Tuesday, December 13,
2022 at 12:00 Noon or shortly thereafter, in regard to a request from JT Petroleum
(Canopy Refresh, agent) for a variance from section 27.13(4)(c)5., which requires ground
signs to be setback at least 5 feet from the street right-of-way. The applicant proposes to
modify an existing sign located 0 feet from the street right-of-way by increasing its size
from 68.8 square feet to 95.7 square feet. The subject property is located at 154 N. 4
Avenue; parcel #281-10-85270801. The variance application is on file with the
Community Development Department and can be viewed at City Hall, 421 Michigan
Street, weekdays between 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m., or on the City website:
www.sturgeonbaywi.org. The public is invited to give testimony regarding the variance
request in person at the hearing or in writing.

By order of:
City of Sturgeon Bay Zoning Board of Appeals.



CITY OF STURGEON BAY

VARIANCE APPLICATION Dete Roceived: e
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS Received By _

APPLICANT/AGENT |  LEGAL PROPERTY OWNER

- ] - . (ifdiﬁerent) ]

Nme | Tim  STEPHAW IT Peteorimenm &
Company (Jﬁﬂl)ﬂf QEF/BCSH’ _ \J/-}’)'I%L AAALILOKE AJ"
StreatAddress | Lfc2f ﬁwﬂ‘f QAJ /47/20 1 As3 M-8 anylle Ll
City/StatelZip i22lo/F, Wz §3511 M%M,M 53097
Daytime Telophone No. | 7 - 74F-277 9 1 yry-755 —re /e
Fax No.

/U y% ﬁm‘f §/cz/c:em &e:,

STREET ADDRESS OF SUBJECT PROPERTY: /54
Location if not assigned a common address:

TAXPARCELNUMBER: _ 20/~ 10-F5 27080

e

CURRENT ZONING GLASSIFICATION: Cen’(;a,', Bus,})e Jgs ( C;Q)_ .

CURRENT USE AND IMPROVENENTS: Q z
T vee Sty o

=

T
T ——

IDENTIFY MUNICIPAL CODE SECT!ON{ERTINFN)’ ?0 )REQUET D STA'TEMEN"' OF &PECIFI ITEM
BEING REQUESTED FOR REVIEW: 7.13CH |5 reguire’ § 4t seljacke o\ |

wa‘ (r(m.-. ﬂ/w R<’?o'<ff/m(aﬂn fné’ﬂT a’(’ Si9n ot 2zero Q’( (‘fw‘? R/V'/

—

ﬁowﬂl, Vies !R%P q.l,-«l S/Kewnr At

_ Nelr ‘ i L(“‘\
East: _ ¥ r""""--"'_! Forlrodod. - _&'Z (=R Wehes ﬂu‘ rofe Tip '00( Nt/
f AT / i ﬂurk 4y aAJ cf?”'p?f(' /’/-"JQ'

ZONING AND U ES QF ADJACENT SU




VARIANGCE STANDARDS
Please address how the proposed variance meets each of the three required standards for authorizing
varlances. (Attach additional sheets, If necessary)

1. Unnecessary hardship: ‘7 7/@/ ﬂ/ VAR, (b -5% ﬂs’f 530/7 Q ﬁ@' 7{’/ 74/"5/ f
an a/fe//bﬁcf %Vf””% /Mrkaﬁws //{éya{/ ﬁiéﬁffowér @sﬁ/fy
2, Unique physical property limitation: ‘7746"8 /s /8/&1 /f wicted c:-pac’e_ 74)f
‘7‘{(6 4/7/1 , So ‘7‘@/4@ , /’”'?f{" ﬂt’_ '1227059‘”*"4 +e @IrSﬁnﬁ

3. Protection of publtc !nterast_ 77\/5 s

HAVE THERE BEEN ANYVARIANCES, CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS, ETC, GRANTED PREVIOUSLY FORTHIS ‘

FROPER:Y? : IF YES, EXPLAIN le:ﬁmu? amTt'mL :‘/77 ‘FDf V(e nl J,u 91

——— - —— —

Attach an 8-1/2" X 11" detalled site plan (if site plan is larger than 8-1/2" x 11", also include 15 large sized copies),
full legat description (preferably on disk), 8-1/2 x 11" location map, construction plans for the proposed project,
and Agreement for Reimbursement of expenses, Site plan shall Include dimensions of property, pertinent

structures and buildings, proposed site imprevements, signature of person who drew plan, etc.
e Dhelivef (] a2 (1-41an

Property Owner (Print Name) Signature ' Date
T STEPHAN T S gtz
Applicant/Agent (Print Name) * Signaturd Date
L - , have attended a review meetlng with at least one member of staff

and understand that { am responsible for sign placement and followIng all stages listed on the check list in
regard to the applicant,

rrmdf-(-id over f?/-w:e W@%%

Date of review meeting _ Applicant Signature fslgnature
Attachments:
Pracedure & Check List

Agresment For Reimbursement of Expenses

STAFF USE ONLY

Application conditions of approval or denial:

Date ~ Community Development Dlrector




Google Maps

Google Maps

https://www.google.com/maps/@44.8363463,-87.376221,46m/data=!3m1!1e3

LS iy

Map data ©2022, Map data ©2022 20 ft

11/16/22, 12:12 PM

Page 1 of 1




B ]
i gy e, et et g e A% 1 |

1401 3 EE TG

“uoinj|ojsul umo 1noA Burjpuny 1o nok 10/pun axnosayubis o)
papinoad 21ydosB pup suoisuawip ayy Buyjopioa aio nok ‘Gujubis Ag

JINLYNIIS TYAQYddY |

BF W KLIM A14W0D OL SKO1S TORDT TV 'S
103 INOHLIM NOWNLLLSENS TYIFLIYW 4O NOUYUIO ON ¢
WELSAS XIW IVIAYAS 10 350 SIIVDION! LNOIVD ¥010 S '€
ISUALZKIO Q30N SSIINM 05 01 5T DNVISIQ NI T
ISIME3HLO QLON SSTINN AT A0 TIY =
UL/ R+ JVSIAD NI = 81 </ BHIBD
QUL+ TSI o 1/ SN
lo310N$53100 ) DMVAIOL L

SILON Tv4INT9

NDISTHLI0DNIONOD
QONY ONIONDOYD UldOBd SIOMINI SIHL
33007 I0N TAVINddY MIHIO HOONY
3007 HULITTI TYNOLLYN THL 40 009 TTILLKY
40 SUININILINOTY THL HUM JINVOHOIIY
NI QITTNLSKI 30 0L QIANILNI S1 NOIS STHL

0% L *3VIS

— ] ]

150 VT

<[a|o]afw]u]w

KOUVIONT

1SN S1¥vd

“JLYNIWATI OL XAVWIAL MOHS OL 03SIA3Y
w _ ST _mgr_:_ 3

isouvin sl T An

'SV 3N0V40
“ILYNIWATII 01 S¥3LI37 0910 AINO 0L Q3SIAZY

D700 ROIATY

o AT

_NS.\I 4

W, ..,_m

JA0OUD ALLLNGAL
m&&q&%&@%

T 5T alva
bE1E9851
WO
8:0 |
SNHII ¥ INODVA
WO LR
'OV MO0 Ny L0 I
INI¥IANTY
_—

S3TNOISIA DI ¥
LINIGY) ¥3014d £X9

LINIEV) al 094D XL

“UayD|[ojsul Jo swy ay 4o yuoyjdwed 5! papiaosd aBoufiis ayy uuyuo of poya Aiana axow |m am ‘anosayulirg Aq papumord st uoyojoisul puo Buypwied j|
“padajd uaaq S0y Japio sy Jayyo 120 Aow jouy sabuoy) 2y ug 10 sjuawasnbal sainsoayy puo syybiap |02o] Jo uoyojadiajursity Jof a)qol| Jou st axnosayubis “jiuwed ayy Gumioiqo Aod sy Aq pauutuad aq s Auoijduio)
“SaUDUIpI) pun samyoyS ‘suoyojnbiay |00 (|0 yim juoydwoy ai saiydnib asayy jou) uutyuo) o) Jawasnd ay) Jo Auyigisuodsas sy st§f “Aujodiunyy puo Ajuna ‘ajols Aq Ao syuewalinbas sainsoay puo sjyBiay) ajoy esoalg

NOILYVA31I NOTAd

e iis o

ONILSIX3

MIIA NOLLYNIWATTI




i “Uo1joj|isut umo noA Buijpuoy 210 nof Jo/pun ainosayubis o} “uoYDjRisul §0 3wy 3y J0 Juoyduwod st papiaid aBoulis ayy wayuod of uoya Asana axow (| am “2unosayubis Aq papiaid st uoyoypisul puo Buiiwsed
2401 4 papiaoad 1ydoJB puo suoisuawip ayj Buyopijoa aio noA ‘Burubis Ag “paanyd usaq Sy sapi0 ayy sayo 10200 Aow Joy saBuotp ajn: Aup o sjuawanabai sainsoayy pup siyBiap) ju0o] Jo uonyadsejursiul doj 3jqoi Jou si annosayubits “yiuued ay Buiuiojgo Apod ayj Aq pawuyuan aq jsaw fouoyduio)
&&..:f - _ 31va TANLYNIIS TYAO¥d4Y “Sa)uDUIpI() puD Sanyojs ‘suayojnbay 030} o Y Judijduwiod 210 saydosB sy Joys w0 of Jawiojsn ay Jo Aujiqsuodsar ayy st 4| “Ajodoiuny puo Ajuna) ‘ajoig Aq Aioa sjuawalnbal sainsoaly pun siybitapy -ajoN asoal
NISNODSIt ‘AYE NO39NLS
08103 07:L S “JLVNIWNTTI 0L 0907 0911 SMOTITV ATNO LIW¥3d 'S3Dv4 3N0V4O 310N
i ™ W3Ik INO¥3
vowepn e wew oma TR aust gﬂ : SULLE : mﬁs: ETENH
i £ =
' [ |
NOIS INNOW 9¥14 40 T1I = T 7y LS M =
X0dddY L XL Q10911 z |ﬁ| M
OIS TORDI T 'S w SLwl 4 m |
A B 3 L=
ISUAESHIO G0 557 E L °—®
T T T =
{0310K S50 ) D801 L ©
SALON TV33NE N
o auvon s soran 5 oNWIY NS o o v ‘
S LT M L0 LY SEVE U9 A
40 SININIUINOTY JHL HUM JINVIUOITY
NI OITTNISNI 30 0L GIONILNI 51 OIS SIHL
(TR VLB S—
— - T .f.\\o Ollﬂ.
[ H mc ) o =
= | & i
»
G580+ A1 LINAY) ,_h_.ﬁ...“ w \% B SR % mwl
m 6] 3 Iﬁ\ él V. ﬁ v v L L _|M ..LllL
..“ g;ﬁﬁﬁhﬁ 5 “M..,.n u _ I35 404 GIONIH %:lu. r L
1 TR PR < Y24 SNINRO! L4 86 > )
il L 3
3151 SLYYd 8 I 305 13NN 91/ 58
M3IA dOL
M3IA3QIS 3LISOdd0 M3IA NOLLYNIWATTI
°
dOL1-1S11418509) *31a A1S IINIYIi3d
dI1OUD ALLLNHAL
224NOST UL 0
¥eiseY | @IIVNIWNTII @31 39 01 LINISYD 310N




i e . o ot
et s gy s e s s g 2 st e
T o . s Lt o 4 o B

[730T vV [OVSESZNZAdZ09)

“UONDJ[04SU! J0 3L} Ay 0 Juoljdwod st papinosd aBoubls 3y wuyu0d o) oya Aiana Syow || am “anosayubis Aq papiaoid st vouojjoisur puo Buupwied j|
“padnjd Ugaq SOy Japio 8y Jayyo 1230 Ao jouy seBuny) a|ns Aup 1o sjuawalinba sainsoayy puo siyBiep jo20] Jo uoyajasdsajursiu 1oj 3jqor ou st axnosayubis “yuwsed ay) Buwoigo Aund ay Aq pewyuey aq isnw Auoijdwo)
“S8IUDUIpI() PuD Moy ‘suoyojnBay (020] |10 Y supidwod aio sa1ydosB eseys 1oy waryuad of Jawoisnd ay Jo Aujiqisuodsal ay s1J| “Ayjodiunyy puo Ajuno) ‘ajoi Aq Aioa sjuawainba sainsoayy puo siyBiap -ajoN eso|d

“uowoj|oisul ume JnoA Buijpuoy a1o noA Jo/pun axnosayubis o}
papinosd 21ydoJB pun suoisuausip ay) Buyopijoa aio nok ‘Burubis Ag
e

wanor ava FINLYNDIS AQHddY

== IFZAd1L () # SAI1 NOISIA 11 HLIM IINLOVANNYW 39 0L
@ RS W3R INOYd [EEH

wern i waryo |

‘o oinn mnn A ‘v

| I
S30V3 XIANO) /M z 1

8

=

NOIS LNNOW 9YT4 40 11
3N 321¥d 031 DNA0Y¥d 7
X04ddV LX 909D ..,

BY 1N HIM GNOD 0L SKAIS IRDIB 1Y 'S
“N03 LNOHLM NOLLNLIESANS T¥RALYN 80 HOLLYIAZD ON Y
WLSAS XIW JYLAVSS 40 350 SIUDINI INOTIVD 40100 SWd T
JSINCE3HIO T3U0N SSTINN .05 0152 IONVISID INMAIA T
ISIAW3IIO C3U0N SSIINN 1A AJOD TIV=
UL/ 2L+ VIEAO NN = B/L/+ [INIGD =
U+ ST = B+ SR
(a310N ss310 ) INvaTI0L |

S3LON TV43INI9

NDISTHL 40 DNIONOG
ANV ONIONNOYD ¥140Hd SIOMINI SIHL
32009 TVOO! MAVINE4V HIHIO HOONY

10H
WIHLIIE

EXS MOGNIM .bL8°65 % 59T

QI1NQISIA ¥ Q3¢ 42
MOGNIM dv3T)

EIOT
13NIGY)  INIW304
HLSE HILEL

b

5 1INISVD 30 30IS NO
SLINN G317 ¥04 INIINIA

THEENAN
NOUVE033T DV8TS HEIS

MOANIM kL8765 % 59T
Q3T NOISIA 2)1dd 03¥ 4T

SII0H
MOONIM AVAT

°.%

WY
P

-—ln o |-
(s3mvA)

151 TSI

TIN4IS 404 GIONIH dOL- _ Mell

=1 TSI 000 TIA - 115504 e LE f Y34V ONIWAH04 L9 L/S €8

£1DOUSINGD 4320 1INIOV) - 148 SH4)

< 1715 LINIEYD .91/ 58 .l

NOLY¥0HD

IS SLAvd M3IAd0L z
Lo oulq

)

i

*\‘i\b %
O

i '
r -3 wn ok INKIVR .ﬁ___.sw_muL

X W0

WNINIYd 43dNS

MIIA3LIS04d0 MANROIYNIWATII

eE 13AYIINN HY'1N93Y

fe s >

=ﬁ=m3 _ :._M.wz.m _m\c_ _ h. . nzbcmwﬁgm:._m._zwuz._mzqﬁzcicux&._u
uu (ATHO DNIY3434)810-225904MO9) “EITWNN ¥V
AYOLSIH NOISIA3Y e

WNIW3Yd 434dns

43QY3INN UYIND3Y

WOYIUNOTIIUD 5 M
E¥1L09SEIC X0 1] 08
0406 ¥ ‘PODMARK « PA| %0 SE19

sosssiisis g @iLVYNIWNTII @37 33 O1 1INIFV) 110N

224105 UBIG)

"




6T0T 1snSny — ojoyd dew 33009

3|Bocey

DAY \I¥ N 86L




610z 3sn3ny — ojoyd dew 3|3009H




b

Martin Olejniczak, AICP f Phone: 920-746-2910
;-":;‘-;/_‘\

Community Development Director cronta il S : Fax: 920-746-2905
421 Michigan Street C e v E-mail: molejniczak@sturgeonbaywi.org
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 Sturgeon a Website: www.sturgeonbaywi.org
_/——"—_-‘-_‘__N‘—’—'H_,

e

MEMO

To: Zoning Board of Appeals

From: Marty Olejniczak

Date: December 6, 2022

Subject: Extension of Variance Request — Colin Jeanquart — Cove Rd

On December 14, 2021, Collin Jeanquart received a variance from Section 20.29(2) of the
zoning code (setbacks) to allow him to construct a new single-family dwelling at 1642 Cove
Road. Under the rules adopted by the Zoning Board of Appeals, the property owner has one
year to initiate the variance or it expires:

Granted Appeals - Time Use Limitation. Any application granted by the Board shall be actually used
(i.e. building permits obtained, construction started, etc.) within 12 months of the date of decision by the
Board unless expressly stated otherwise in the granting motion. Where practical difficulties occur after
the granting of an application in actually commencing the activity contemplated by the application, within
the 12 months herein stated, the appellant may request an extension of this time limitation to the Board.
Upon the Board finding that there is good and sufficient reason for this requested extension, the Board
may grant such extension as it deems appropriate.

Mr. Jeanquart has not yet started construction on the home and the variance is set to expire.
The rules of procedure allow for the Board to grant an extension of the time limit and Mr.
Jeanquart has requested the extension. The reasons for the delay in initiating the project are
stated within his letter.

The Board has the options to extend the time limit by a specific amount (e.g. 6 months or one
year) or deny the extension request. If the extension is denied, Mr. Jeanquart would need to
go through another formal variance application, hearing and decision process to construct the
proposed dwelling.

| am unaware of any substantive change in the neighborhood or zoning requirements that
would impact the previously granted variance. Therefore, | have no objection to the extension
of the time limit.



TO: Marty Olejniczak
Community Development Director
City of Sturgeon Bay

FROM: Collin Jeanquart
1647 Cove Rd
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235

SUBJECT: Variance Extension Request for 1642 Cove Rd.
Good morning Marty,

We have been working on the plans for the house that | was granted a variance for last
year at 1642 Cove Rd. Unfortunately, the original architect has become unreachable,
and | had to start over with someone else to take the conceptual drawings we presented
and convert them into full construction plans. We are still finalizing those, but | am not
sure we will be able to have them complete in time to take out a building permit before
the one-year anniversary of the variance approval. That coupled with the fact that it has
been difficult to get bids and input from construction companies leads me to inquire
about the possibility of being granted an extension. | am therefore requesting your
consideration of an extension of this variance approval for one additional year. Any
feedback or direction you can provide on this request would be greatly appreciated.
Thank you again for your and the committee’s additional time and consideration.

Sincerely,
Collin Jeanquart
920-559-1542

collin@jeanquart.com




CITY OF STURGEON BAY

VARIANCE APPLICATION P paeed:y {5/4}2\
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS Received By:
APPLICANT/AGENT LEGAL PROPERTY OWNER
(If different)

Name G et j&*ﬁm Qs

Company

Street Address f 6 L{? Cu vig (&D

City/State/Zip STeg =) (54\4, VL 54215

Daytime Telephone No. aAr0-589 -8 42—

Fax No. Qro0-Ms -0t 77
!ét{?_ Cow’ _QD

STREET ADDRESS OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:
Location if not assigned a common address: STUeEEpw ™Y, W Sy22C.

TAx PARCEL NuMBER: __ 2 €| 3 Y65 00110

CURRENT ZONING CLASSIFICATION: A GRICWU LTUuRAL .

eremrrra—

CURRENT USE AND IMPROVEMENTS:

K ES| e TIAL

IDENTIFY MUNICIPAL CODE SECTION PERTINENT TO REQUEST AND STATEMENT OF SPECIFIG ITEM
BEING REQUESTED FOR REVIEW: 20,27 2. FlomT YARDL SETEFACK

o

ZONING AND USES OF ADJACENT SURROUNDING PROPERTIES:

North: AGEAC WL TIARA L
South: 2.4 ‘
East: NO 2ominNGg  CATY BOWNDALY

West: X




—

VARIANGE STANDARDS
Please address how the proposed varlance meets each of the three required standards for authorizing

varlances. (Attach additional sheets, if necessary)

1. Unnecessary hardship: 4 [ ErsS £
2. Unique physical property limitation: QE 2
AT TACHED

3. Protection of public interest:

HAVE THERE BEEN ANYVARIANCES CCNDITIONAL USEPE /gamrrs ETC.GRANTED PREVIOUSLY FORTHIS
PROPERTY? IF YES, EXPLAIN: RN CE ALPRovED  wol. PR EviporS pome
NOT™ A FL1¢/5\‘L7L&Z o NeHN ST weTURE

Attach an 8-1/2" X 11" detalled site plan {if site plan Is larger than 8-1/2" x 11", also Include 15 large sized copies),
full legal description (preferably on disk), B-1/2 x 11" location map, construction plans for the proposed project,
and Agreement for Reimbursement of expenses. Site plan shall Include dimensions of property, pertinent
structures and bulldlngs, proposed site nmprovempnts, slgnature of person who drew plan, efe,

oLi(n ‘-)E/-\NGLMA’&”' ” 2- 2(

Property Owner (Print Name) a S’igﬁ@;ure Date
Applicant/Agent (Print Name) Signature Date

o —_
L (vt JEANOAALT  have attended a review maeting with at least one member of staff
and understand that | am responsible for slgn placement and following all stages listed on the check Jist in

regard to the applicant,
-2 =

Date of reviaw meeting ~{ Appilcant Signature Staff Signature ||
Attachments:
Procedure & Check List

Agreement For Relmbursement of Expenses

STAFF USE ONLY

Application condltions of approval or denial:

Date Community Development Director




Unnecessary Hardship

Due to the zoning applied to this property and the associated setbacks, at the onset of the discussion
with city personnel for removing the existing failing structure and replacing it with a structure built to
current code, it was deemed that while an 1800+ sq. ft. structure exists on the property which pre-dates
the current zoning and roadway, utilizing the current sethacks there was less than 10 sq. ft. of bulidable
area on the property. We have worked with the city, as can be seen in the attached documentation, to
request the un-improved street to the north be vacated to help remove some of the sethack concerns
that resulted from it being listed as a platted road. Our proposed structure wouid be significantly more
conforming than the current structure. There is an attached overlay which shows the footprint we are
proposing Is much smaller than what currently exists and would remove the need for the odd jog
currently in place along Cove Road to allow their existing porch to be there. The existing structure has
mold & water concerns which are a health and safety concern to my family and the other neighboring
properties. The plat of this parcel was created in 1928 which pre-dates all current zoning.

Unigue Physical Property Limitations

The property is triangular with the widest leg being along the road. The easterly boundary creates the
end of the city limits leaving no room to move in that direction, The north end of the property Is the
newly vacated parcel, but the city retains the right to use it for turning around school buses, snowplows,
etc., s0 nothing can be built there. Additionally, there is a drainage ditch just to the north of the current
structure which allows water to flow to a city owned culvert and allow it to drain to the bay. Even
though there appears, on the overhead map, to be some room to build in that direction, the easement
and the drainage ditch need to remain to not adversely affect surrounding property owners, To the
north and the east there are also mapped wetlands which likely prevent building further in either of
those directions even if the above-mentioned conditions did not exist.

Protection of Public interest

In the process we have worked with the city to make sure there is a perpetual easement on the
northern portion of the property to ailow safe turnaround at the end of Cove Road. Additionally, we are
working to make sure the drainage area remains free and clear to not adversely affect any surrounding
property owners. We are placing the house in a way not to affect any potential wetlands in the vicinity
as well. Attached you will also find a letter from the neighboring city property owners showing their
support for the removal of the existing failing structure and construction of the conceptual design
shown attached as well. The 25 ft. sethack we are requesting matches that of the homes on the
opposite side of the road, so it would match the style of the rest of the street. Our proposed structure
has less encroachment into the sethacks than the current structure and meets all other building and
zoning requirements.




New Lot Line -
Approx. 173 Bis,
1W'sse

REAR LOT LINE

107 IN LENGTH
PARALEL WITH FRONT
LOT LINE

Site Info

Lot Area = Approx. [4,689 SF
Proposed Impervious Surface = 2619 SF
Percent Impervions Surface = 18%

N . Ackerman Street F%Y
N0 (Vacated) T
Originch Street Centerline . — e e A ——]
N 3
~ i
~
~ . i |
s Drainage Ditch 1
30' N n
N e ]
/// ﬁ Patio ,” |
111.89' Original Lot Line T — -
S s toulli: o -
I _.._u%o« . I e
1642 Cove Read ¥ [ 5
. Lot Arec =14,689 ST B “ .m.
//....\,UO X by i | W w
- \Wmo// I le |2
E N | =
R 1 =
BN I <
B _
Ul
«o\,« D
g H
% _
% L
& “
. . L_
™~

./

Driveway

Pa P

T e
New
§ Heener
FR
PG, Box AT

Clatar Gay, YWi 54945
W20 - 256 1062

£ COPYRIGHT 2013
Slevan L. Thomas

Jeanquart New Home
Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin

1642 Cove Road

Tonre

Site Plan




i
S
§ Homer

Tintar Bay. Wi S4T4D
22C - 256 1062

& COPYRIGHT 2013
Steven L Thomonm

Echmains Qi i | = =
kel - 4 7 2+ * .. 4
et
i T p QAL RIS
A WOOD ded v
] i CyEpm wbrriey ik i S
ki (R A v M R RN P IS IR 4
e " T s [RER BN Y (IS VTS TR
t
. — e T TH ]
o P | S T T T ol —
-~ O T e : L R u&m oS ——— | i | S Se—
praecevr | H| L p—
3 T
T

@ South Elevation @ North Elevation

I

§642 Cove Road  Sturgeon Bay, Witconsin

Jeanquart New Home

RSN S e
TerfTy N b
T
‘s Y
— o pell — -
i ] Zoning Tt
e ~

[RERTEese]

o West Elevation East Elevation Exterior
s .@ll'f Elevations




=G

&

Patio

_ Kitchen i
Family Rm o
i
; Both w
L e[S _ Garage
0o _ ,ﬁ
m h | 2nd Floor |
M ; Above !
Fom ae'-5 17 ey

GO0 5

2nd Floor Plan

. 4
1
; : il
: : ﬁ_
! i h
! : t N
: : i il o
Bedroom | | |
egroom i .
i P o
! i : ﬁ_ ~
! ' ' i
| ! ,“
1 T i |
: : i I
P ; I
1 . t |
. 4 |
: } u I
: ; :
L
== ==

40

A
Cottigs Homea

Raskar Clay. W 3AZ4T
820 - 256 -1062

© COPYRIGHY 2013
Seven L Themas

Jeanquart New Home
Sturgeon Bay, Wiscensin

1642 Cove Road

Floor Plans




Adjacent Resident Project Support

1642 Cove Road, City of Sturgeon Bay

Project Description

Location 1642 Cove Road, City of Sturgeon Bay
Owner, Colin Jeanqaurt

Construct Garage/Residence

l_
2.
3. Demolish all existing structures
4
5

All of the residents in the City of Sturgeon Bay within 500 feet of the Project support the
Project as demonstrated by signatures below:

Address

1615 Cove Road
1623 Cove Road
1627 Cove Road
1633 Cove Road
1635 Cove Road

1639 Cove Road

Signature

EE A K
\é\ . § [ARE7S
wa&m\ y \
Whechimid V. N 72
r\&s&@@ T

Al i

/

Date

May Z4_, 2021
May /&, 2021

May £ 4 2021

May _¢ 7, 2021
May 7, 2021
May /7, 2021







Photos

Existing Structure

Design to Compliment Neighboring Structures




Drainage Ditch

City Culvert




